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 MEMORANDUM 

Date:  02/15/2024 

To:  Michelle Sydney, Programs & Development Manager 

From:  Lee Galusha - Executive Assistant 

Subject: Hotels for AB & NWT Provincials 2024 in Calgary, AB 

 
 
We have 2 hotels blocked off for April 5 – 7, 2024; 
 

1. WINGATE by WYNDHAM – 1-403-514-0099 
 10 deluxe double queen beds @ $149 +GST/per night 
 10 deluxe 1 king bed @ $149 +GST/per night 
 The rate is based on single or double occupancy only. $10 will be charged for 

any additional guest 18 years or older 
 These rooms will be held until Friday, March 1, 2024 
 When you call to book please reference the group name: Life Saving 

Provincial Meet 
 Continental breakfast available from 6:00am – 10:00am 

 

2. Holiday Inn Express Calgary South – 1-403-313-7951 
 20 standard two queen beds @ $169.99 +GST/per night 
 The rate is based on a standard occupancy of 4 people per room (including 

children) 
 These rooms will be held until Tuesday, March 5, 2024 
 When you call to book please reference the group name: Life Saving 
 Breakfast is included 

 

If the rooms are not booked for each hotel by there cut off dates, the rooms will be released 
back to the general public. 
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